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Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
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215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 20190190-EI - Petition for approval of twelve-month extension of voluntary
solar partnership (VSP) rider and program, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Dear Ms. Moncada:

By this letter, the Commission staff respectfully requests the following information from Florida
Power & Light Company (FPL or utility).

1. Please provide a list of all installed, under construction, and ready for construction solar
structures not previously identified in prior dockets under this tariff. Please detail the site,
project status, commercial operations year, total capacity, and metered energy for each.

2. Please demonstrate how revenues received under the VSP Rider support the revenue
requirement associated with the completed projects since Docket No. 20180160-El.

3. Please discuss any lessons learned, to date, during this pilot program.
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4. Please complete the table below.

Participants

Total Total

Month Residential | Commercial | Industrial .
Participants | Revenue

Sep-18
Oct-18
Nov-18
Dec-18
Jan-19
Feb-19
Mar-19
Apr-19
May-19
Jun-19
Jul-19
Aug-19

5. Referring to paragraph 11 of the instant petition, please share any preliminary findings
regarding the potential overlap of VSP participants and customers interested in the
proposed SolarTogether Program.

6. Please explain the methodology FPL intends to use to complete its “comprehensive
assessment,” as referenced in paragraph 11 of the petition.

7. Has FPL made any changes to the marketing of the VSP or implementation of planned
future construction of solar facilities, pending the Commission’s decision on the
SolarTogether program?

8. In paragraph 6 of the petition in Docket No. 20180160-EIl, FPL states, the VSP Program
is successfully increasing visibility and awareness of solar energy through customer
engagement and the strategic installation of program facilities. Please describe FPL’s
current efforts in customer engagement, aside from the construction of new solar
structures in high-traffic areas.

9. Paragraph 15 of the petition in Docket No. 20140070-EI discusses an additional incentive
to encourage enrollment during the three year pilot period of $200,000 contributed
through the NextEra Energy (NEE) Foundation. This is further described as a benefit to
both participants and to non-participants. Please explain how these obligations were met
by the NEE Foundation during the pilot.
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10. Please refer to Docket No. 20140070-El, Utilities’ Response to Staff’s Second Data
Request, Question No. 10 for the following inquiry. FPL’s response outlines how the
utility will address any financial obligations for the solar structure installations, including
O&M, if the pilot is terminated.

a) Is this still the utility’s intention? Please explain.

b) If the Commission were to approve the SolarTogether program in 2020,
then would FPL’s assumption of a “modest attrition rate” still hold true?
Please explain.

¢) If not, please demonstrate how FPL would address financial obligations.

Please file all responses electronically no later than October 28, 2019, via the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web
Form. If you have any questions please contact me at champson@psc.state.fl.us or at (850) 413-
6676.

Thank you,

/s/Corey Hampson
Corey Hampson
Public Utility Analyst |

cc: Tripp Coston, Economic Supervisor (tcoston@psc.state.fl.us)
Office of the Commission Clerk
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